
 
 

 

DATE: August 25, 2020 
 
TO: Prospective Respondents  
 
FROM: Amy Lucey, Contracts Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum #1 to Invitation for Bids # 35976,  Marsh Flow-Way C1 and C2 Maintenance 

Improvements 
 
As a result of inquiries, the following clarifications/changes are provided for your information.  Please make 
all appropriate changes to your bid documents.  Note:  changes are reflected with original language shown 
with strike-through and new language is underlined. 
 
Q1.   Are the roads strong enough for dump trucks? 
A1: The capped roads are adequate for dump trucks. Other non-capped roads will need maintenance to 

support dump trucks. 
 
Q2: What is the elevation of water in the lake? 
A2: The water elevation in Lake Apopka is normally between 65-66 NAVD88. Currently the water 

elevation is 65.7 NAVD88.   
 
Q3: Will you be releasing a list of the pre-bid attendees? 
A4: Pre-bid list of attendees is attached 
 
Q5: When the power point is released where will we find it?  
A5: Powerpoint file is attached. 
 
Q6: Can the root balls stay? 
A6: No, the willow root balls may support regrowth if left in place. Therefore the root balls should be 

excavated and buried within the cell with a minimum of 6 inches of cover.  Please note this 
clarification supersedes the verbal answer provided at the pre-bid meeting on August 19, 2020. 

 
Attachments: 
Pre-bid Attendee list 
Powerpoint presentation 
 
 
 
NOTE:  The Bid Opening remains 2:00 p.m, Wednesday, September 9, 2020 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the BID FORM provided in the bid package.   
 
If you have any questions, please e-mail me at alucey@sjrwmd.com. 
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